

Instructions for Federal Financial Assistance Program Analysis in Support of M-25-13

All Federal agencies that provide Federal financial assistance are required by **February 7, 2025** to complete the attached spreadsheet and submit it to OMB. The information requested must be provided for any program that has funding or activities planned through March 15. Agencies are encouraged to complete this task for all their programs as soon as possible. OMB will be following up with additional deadlines for subsequent periods.

Using the spreadsheet provided, locate or filter the spreadsheet to isolate the agency's list of Federal programs (by Assistance Listing number) and complete the requested information for each program (represented in columns C-G). Agencies should add additional lines to the spreadsheet to include any programs not listed in the spreadsheet.

- Column B:** Sub-Agency or component.
- Column C-G:** These columns contain pre-populated information on each Assistance Listing program.
- Column H:** Identify the email of the senior political appointee responsible for overseeing this program.
- Column I:** Indicate if the program has any pending funding announcements.
- Column J:** Indicate if this program has any anticipated obligations or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column K:** Indicate if this program has any statutory requirements mandating the obligation or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column L:** Provide the estimated date of the next obligation or disbursement of funds.
- Column M-T:** Provide responses to each of the questions (Yes/No).
- Column U:** Provide any additional relevant information on program or project activities.

Submit the spreadsheet no later than February 7, 2025 to: FFAPlans@omb.eop.gov.

OMB will review each agency submission and will communicate additional information to each Federal agency through the agency Senior Financial Assistance Official and the Points of Contact provided.

Department of Agriculture	10 433	Rural Housing Preservation Grants	To assist very low and low income rural residents individual	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 435	State Mediation Grants	To assist States in establishing and administering mediation	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 438	Section 528 Rural Rental Housing Guaranteed Loans	This program has been designed to increase the supply of affordable rental housing in rural areas	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 443	The National Initiative for Socially Disadvantaged and Rural Community Development Initiative	To develop the capacity and ability of private, nonprofit community	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 447	Rural Multi Family Housing Rehabilitation Demonstration Program	To preserve and rehabilitate existing rural rental housing and farm	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 448	Rural Multi Family Housing Rehabilitation Program	To preserve and rehabilitate existing rural rental housing and farm	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 449	Butt Wound Education Loan Program	To assist producers and state government agencies in the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 450	Crop Insurance	Risk Management Assistance (RMA) program is serving	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 451	Noninsured Crop Disaster Assistance Program	To provide financial assistance to producers of non insurable crops	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 460	Risk Management Education Partnership	To deliver training and information on risk management activities in the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 461	Practical Career Crop Program	To provide producers with career opportunities in the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 462	Transitional and Organic Grant Assistance Program	Agriculture producers who have crop insurance coverage on	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 464	Socially Disadvantaged Farmers and Ranchers	The Policy Research Center was established in 1994 to study the impact of farm	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 466	Minority Serving Institutions Partnership	The objective of this program is to strengthen the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 467	Student Internship Programs	To increase the number of students studying agriculture, food,	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 475	Cooperative Agreements with States to Increase Meat and	To increase the number of producers in the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 477	Milk, Poultry, and Egg Products Inspection	To assure that all meat, poultry and egg products produced in	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 479	Food Safety Cooperative Agreements	To reduce the incidence of foodborne illness	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 484	Rural Multi Family Housing Rehabilitation Program	To provide grants to qualified nonprofit (NPO) and public housing	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 495	Farm Labor Housing Technical Assistance Grants	Provide grant funds to qualified private and public nonprofit (NPO)	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 500	Comprehensive Extension Service	The Extension Service (ES) has an important	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 511	Smith Lerner Extension Funding	The Smith Lerner Extension Funding	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 512	Extension Services at 1800 Colleges and Universities	The purpose of this funding is to support agricultural and	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 513	ESD Facilities Grants at 1800 Facilities (Doc 1447)	ESD Facilities Grants Program provides funding for	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 514	Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program	The purpose of this funding is to increase the impact of nutrition	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 515	Renewable Resources Extension Act	The goal of this program is to support	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 516	Rural Health and Safety Education Cooperative Grants Program	The Rural Health and Safety (RHSS) program addresses the health	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 517	Tribal College Extension Programs	The Tribal College Extension Program supports the 1994	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 518	Food Animal Residue Avoidance Databank	The purpose of this program is to provide technical assistance	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 519	Equipment Grants Program (EGP)	The Equipment Grants Program (EGP) serves to increase access to	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 520	Agriculture Risk Management Education Partnership	To establish a competitive grants program for the purpose	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 521	Children, Youth and Families At Risk	To marshal resources of the local grant institutions (LGIs) and	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 522	Food and Agriculture Service Learning Program	The purpose of the program is	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 523	Centers of Excellence at 1800 Institutions	The Centers of Excellence at 1800 Institutions Program will	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 524	Scholarships for Students at 1800 Institutions	The Scholarships for students at 1800 Institutions program	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 525	Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Network Competitive Grants	The purpose of the Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Network	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 527	New Beginning for Tribal Students	The purpose of the program is to provide grants for	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 528	USDA WIC Nutrition Education Collaborative	The purpose of the Nutrition Education Collaborative	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 529	Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations (FDPIR)	The Food Distribution Service (FDS) program is a Federal	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 531	State Agency Farm to School Program Training and Curricula	The Farm to School Cooperative Agreement solicitation is open to	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 532	School Nutrition Training Grants	School Nutrition Training Grant for Allied Professions	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 533	SNAP Eat Toolkit	The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Eat Toolkit	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 535	SNAP Fraud Prevention Framework	The purpose of the SNAP Fraud Prevention Framework	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 537	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment	This grant provides support to State agencies in developing	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 539	SNAP Nutrition Assistance	The Nutrition Assistance Program (NAP) is the	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 540	Partnership Research Innovation Laboratory for Extension WIC Child Nutrition	The objective of this opportunity was to	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 541	Child Nutrition Technology Innovation Grant	The purpose of the Competitive Technology	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 542	Practical EBT Food Benefits	The objective of the of the Practical Electronic Benefit	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 545	Farmers & Market Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	These funds are intended to support the participation of	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 551	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	SNAP benefits improve the quality of life for low income households by	https://www.arsis.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 553	School Breakfast Program	To assist States in implementing a national program	https://www.arsis.gov/

Department of Agriculture	10 876	Forest Legacy Program	To effectively identify and protect environmentally sensitive lands	https://www.fs.fed.us/forestlegacy/	www.fs.fed.us/forestlegacy/
Department of Agriculture	10 878	Forest Stewardship Program	Using leading State, Federal, and private sector forestry experts	https://www.fs.fed.us/stewardship/	www.fs.fed.us/stewardship/
Department of Agriculture	10 879	Collaborative Forest Restoration	The purpose of the grants are to promote healthy watersheds and	https://www.fs.fed.us/collaborative/	www.fs.fed.us/collaborative/
Department of Agriculture	10 880	Forest Health Protection	Prevent and manage forest health threats and new resources that	https://www.fs.fed.us/foresthealth/	www.fs.fed.us/foresthealth/
Department of Agriculture	10 881	Wood Education and Resource Center (WERC)	To provide technical assistance and funds on a cost share basis	https://www.fs.fed.us/werc/	www.fs.fed.us/werc/
Department of Agriculture	10 882	National Forest Foundation	The purpose of the Foundation are to	https://www.fs.fed.us/nff/	www.fs.fed.us/nff/
Department of Agriculture	10 883	National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	Created by the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation	https://www.fs.fed.us/nfwf/	www.fs.fed.us/nfwf/
Department of Agriculture	10 884	International Forestry Programs	To extend Forest Service activities to improve forest policies	https://www.fs.fed.us/international/	www.fs.fed.us/international/
Department of Agriculture	10 889	Community Forest and Open Space Conservation Program	The Community Forest Program (CFP) is a competitive grant	https://www.fs.fed.us/communityforest/	www.fs.fed.us/communityforest/
Department of Agriculture	10 890	Land Use Erosion Control Grant Program	To make special payments to the governing bodies of	https://www.fs.fed.us/landuse/	www.fs.fed.us/landuse/
Department of Agriculture	10 891	Good Neighbor Authority	To permit the head of any state agency	https://www.fs.fed.us/gna/	www.fs.fed.us/gna/
Department of Agriculture	10 893	Wildland Restoration and Enhancement Agreement Authority	To encourage financial cooperative agreements with willing participants	https://www.fs.fed.us/wraa/	www.fs.fed.us/wraa/
Department of Agriculture	10 894	Southern Forest Health and Wildlife Prevention	(1) To enhance the capacity to detect, monitor, prevent, and	https://www.fs.fed.us/southwest/	www.fs.fed.us/southwest/
Department of Agriculture	10 897	State & Private Forestry Assistance	Reduce the risk of catastrophic wildfire to communities and the	https://www.fs.fed.us/stateprivate/	www.fs.fed.us/stateprivate/
Department of Agriculture	10 899	Partnership Agreements	To increase participation of non-Federal cooperators in	https://www.fs.fed.us/partnership/	www.fs.fed.us/partnership/
Department of Agriculture	10 700	National Agricultural Library	Through the National Agricultural Library	https://www.nal.usda.gov/	www.nal.usda.gov/
Department of Agriculture	10 701	Stewardship Agreements	Stewardship End Result Contracting activities use of contracts and	https://www.fs.fed.us/stewardship/	www.fs.fed.us/stewardship/
Department of Agriculture	10 702	Alaska National Interest Lands Conservation Act	Through a mid-territory cooperative program	https://www.fs.fed.us/alaska/	www.fs.fed.us/alaska/
Department of Agriculture	10 703	Cooperative Fire Protection Agreement	To allow reciprocal agreements with fire organizations in	https://www.fs.fed.us/cooperative/	www.fs.fed.us/cooperative/
Department of Agriculture	10 704	Law Enforcement Agreements	Cooperative work between the Forest Service and State and	https://www.fs.fed.us/law/	www.fs.fed.us/law/
Department of Agriculture	10 705	Cooperative Forest Nuisance Agreements	Reduce the risk of catastrophic wildfire to communities and the	https://www.fs.fed.us/cooperative/	www.fs.fed.us/cooperative/
Department of Agriculture	10 706	Grey Towers Cooperative Authorities	To promote the recreational and educational resources	https://www.fs.fed.us/gta/	www.fs.fed.us/gta/
Department of Agriculture	10 707	Research Joint Venture and Cost-Share Agreements	To increase participation by partners in research projects	https://www.fs.fed.us/research/	www.fs.fed.us/research/
Department of Agriculture	10 708	Community Wood Energy with Wood Innovation Program	Provide assistance to supplement the capital costs (1) for installing a	https://www.fs.fed.us/energy/	www.fs.fed.us/energy/
Department of Agriculture	10 711	Forest Service EIS Authority for Cities	The Forest Service increased authority for	https://www.fs.fed.us/eis/	www.fs.fed.us/eis/
Department of Agriculture	10 712	Great American Outdoors Act (GAOA) Subtitle A (SACA)	The Great American Outdoors Act (GAOA) Subtitle A (SACA)	https://www.fs.fed.us/gaoa/	www.fs.fed.us/gaoa/
Department of Agriculture	10 714	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 715	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 716	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 717	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 718	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 719	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 720	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 721	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 722	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 723	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 724	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 725	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 726	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 727	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 728	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 729	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 730	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 731	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 732	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 733	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 734	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 735	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 736	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 737	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/
Department of Agriculture	10 751	Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act	The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) establishes	https://www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/	www.fs.fed.us/infrastructure/

Department of Agriculture	10 929	Water Bank Program	To preserve and protect water resources as habitat for migratory birds and to facilitate agricultural conservation easement	https://www.usda.gov/programs/water-bank-program
Department of Agriculture	10 931	Agricultural Conservation Easement Program	To facilitate agricultural conservation easement	https://www.usda.gov/programs/acep
Department of Agriculture	10 932	Regional Conservation Partnership Program	To further the conservation, protection, restoration, and management of the Nation's public lands	https://www.usda.gov/programs/rcpp
Department of Agriculture	10 933	Wildland Mitigation Banking Program	To facilitate the mitigation banking program to help address the loss of wetlands and other natural resources	https://www.usda.gov/programs/wmbp
Department of Agriculture	10 934	Feral Swine Eradication and Control Pilot Program	The Feral Swine Pilot Program will allow NRCS and APHIS to coordinate efforts to eradicate feral swine	https://www.usda.gov/programs/feral-swine
Department of Agriculture	10 935	Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production	The objective of the Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production program is to support the development of urban agriculture and innovative production practices	https://www.usda.gov/programs/uaip
Department of Agriculture	10 936	Soil Conservation Conservation Conservation Plan	The program is to provide technical assistance to help landowners develop and implement conservation plans	https://www.usda.gov/programs/soil-conservation
Department of Agriculture	10 937	Partnerships for Great Lakes Commodities	The Partnerships for Great Lakes Commodities program aims to support the development of the Great Lakes region's agricultural and food sectors	https://www.usda.gov/programs/great-lakes
Department of Agriculture	10 938	Conservation Outreach, Education and Technical Assistance	The overall goal of the program is to provide technical assistance to help landowners develop and implement conservation plans	https://www.usda.gov/programs/conservation-outreach
Department of Agriculture	10 950	Agricultural Statistics Reports	The objective for NASS is to provide accurate and timely information on the Nation's agriculture	https://www.usda.gov/programs/nass
Department of Agriculture	10 951	Census of Agriculture	The objective for NASS is to provide accurate and timely information on the Nation's agriculture	https://www.usda.gov/programs/census-of-agriculture
Department of Agriculture	10 960	Technical Agricultural Assistance	To assist agricultural producers with technical assistance and problem solving	https://www.usda.gov/programs/technical-agricultural-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10 961	Scientific Cooperation and Research	The projects address specific issues related to agricultural trade and research	https://www.usda.gov/programs/scientific-cooperation
Department of Agriculture	10 962	Cochran Fellowship Program	Assess and enhance knowledge and skills to assist eligible individuals	https://www.usda.gov/programs/cochran-fellowship
Department of Agriculture	10 964	Emergency Relief Program	ERP provides financial assistance to producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/programs/emergency-relief
Department of Agriculture	10 965	Milk Loss Program	The Milk Loss program will research eligible dairy operations for milk loss	https://www.usda.gov/programs/milk-loss
Department of Agriculture	10 966	Commodity Storage Assistance Program	CSAP provides financial assistance to eligible owners or dispossessed owners of storage facilities	https://www.usda.gov/programs/commodity-storage
Department of Agriculture	10 968	Increasing Land, Capital, and Market Access Program	USDA launched the Increasing Land, Capital, and Market Access Program to help farmers and ranchers access land, capital, and markets	https://www.usda.gov/programs/increasing-land-capital-and-market-access
Department of Agriculture	10 969	FSA Conservation District Program	The objective of this program is to provide technical assistance to help landowners develop and implement conservation plans	https://www.usda.gov/programs/fsa-conservation-district
Department of Agriculture	10 970	Farm Loss/Retirement Relief Program	FLRP provides financial assistance to producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/programs/farm-loss-retirement-relief
Department of Agriculture	10 971	Urban Agriculture and Urban County Committee Outreach	Assistance from USDA's Urban Agriculture and Urban County Committee Outreach program	https://www.usda.gov/programs/urban-agriculture
Department of Agriculture	10 973	Storage Facility Assistance Program	The Storage Facility Assistance Program provides financial assistance to help landowners develop and implement storage facilities	https://www.usda.gov/programs/storage-facility-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10 974	ERA COVID Relief Program	The ERA COVID Relief Program was implemented to assist producers affected by the COVID-19 pandemic	https://www.usda.gov/programs/era-covid-relief
Department of Agriculture	10 975	Emergency Relief Program Outreach	The Emergency Relief Program Outreach provides financial assistance to help producers affected by the COVID-19 pandemic	https://www.usda.gov/programs/emergency-relief-outreach
Department of Agriculture	10 976	Stock Production Program	ERP provides assistance to help producers that graze livestock	https://www.usda.gov/programs/stock-production
Department of Agriculture	10 977	Organic Dairy Marketing Assistance Program	The Organic Dairy Marketing Assistance Program (ODMAP) was implemented to help producers market their organic dairy products	https://www.usda.gov/programs/organic-dairy-marketing
Department of Agriculture	10 978	Farm Labor Stabilization and Protection Pilot Grant	USDA's Farm Labor Stabilization and Protection Pilot Grant program focuses on providing financial assistance to help farm laborers	https://www.usda.gov/programs/farm-labor-stabilization
Department of Agriculture	10 979	Emergency Relief Program 2022	ERP 2022 provides financial assistance to producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/programs/emergency-relief-2022
Department of Agriculture	10 980	Emergency Livestock Relief Program 2022	ELRP 2022 provides direct financial assistance to livestock producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/programs/emergency-livestock-relief-2022
Department of Agriculture	10 981	Commodity Storage Assistance Program	The Commodity Storage Assistance Program (CSAP) will provide financial assistance to help landowners develop and implement storage facilities	https://www.usda.gov/programs/commodity-storage-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10 982	Testing, Mitigation, and Relief for Agricultural Congregation by Per	Under the authority of the Federal law 2022 Congregation by Per	https://www.usda.gov/programs/testing-mitigation-and-relief
Department of Agriculture	10 983	Disaster Technical Assistance of Disaster	These independent agreements require recipients to complete a disaster recovery plan	https://www.usda.gov/programs/disaster-technical-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10 984	Discrimination Financial Assistance Program	The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) is authorized by Section 10822 of the Farm Security and Administration Act of 1949 to provide financial assistance to help producers affected by the COVID-19 pandemic	https://www.usda.gov/programs/discrimination-financial-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10 996	Rural Development Policy Public Service and Leadership	Fellowships are intended to improve the professional and leadership skills of rural development professionals	https://www.usda.gov/programs/rural-development-policy
Department of Agriculture	10 997	U.S. State Office Support for International Activities	The goal of this program is to support agreements with international organizations	https://www.usda.gov/programs/us-state-office-support
Department of Commerce	11 008	NDAA Mission Related Education Awards	The objective of the overall program is to facilitate educational activities	https://www.usda.gov/programs/ndaa-mission-related-education-awards
Department of Commerce	11 011	Ocean Exploration	To explore the Earth's ocean depths, a large-scale program to explore the ocean depths	https://www.usda.gov/programs/ocean-exploration
Department of Commerce	11 012	Integrated Ocean Observing System (IOOS)	To support projects that advance the development and use of IOOS	https://www.usda.gov/programs/integrated-ocean-observing-system
Department of Commerce	11 013	Education Quality Award Ambassadorship	Support Mainstream Business National Quality Award Program	https://www.usda.gov/programs/education-quality-award
Department of Commerce	11 015	Small Agency Roundtable	The SARA is a mechanism to encourage research, innovation, and entrepreneurship	https://www.usda.gov/programs/small-agency-roundtable
Department of Commerce	11 016	Statistical, Research, and Methodology Assistance	To make awards to or conduct cooperative agreements with statistical, research, and methodology assistance	https://www.usda.gov/programs/statistical-research-and-methodology-assistance
Department of Commerce	11 017	Clean Acquisition Program (CAP)	The CAP program is designed to help small businesses acquire clean technology	https://www.usda.gov/programs/clean-acquisition-program
Department of Commerce	11 021	NDAA Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program	The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) program is designed to help small businesses develop and commercialize innovative technologies	https://www.usda.gov/programs/ndaa-sbiri-program
Department of Commerce	11 022	Department Budget Act of 2018	Identifying and documenting opportunities for research, innovation, and entrepreneurship	https://www.usda.gov/programs/department-budget-act-2018
Department of Commerce	11 023	Science, Technology, and Innovation (STI) System	The STI System is a mechanism to encourage research, innovation, and entrepreneurship	https://www.usda.gov/programs/science-technology-and-innovation-system
Department of Commerce	11 024	BUILD TO SCALE	Entrepreneurship, especially technology entrepreneurship, research, innovation, and entrepreneurship	https://www.usda.gov/programs/build-to-scale
Department of Commerce	11 028	Connecting Minority Communities Pilot Program	The Connecting Minority Communities Pilot Program provides financial assistance to help minority-owned businesses	https://www.usda.gov/programs/connecting-minority-communities
Department of Commerce	11 029	Treat Broadband Connectivity Program	The program provides financial assistance to help broadband providers expand service to underserved areas	https://www.usda.gov/programs/treat-broadband-connectivity
Department of Commerce	11 031	Broadband Infrastructure Program	The Broadband Infrastructure Program provides federal grants to help broadband providers expand service to underserved areas	https://www.usda.gov/programs/broadband-infrastructure
Department of Commerce	11 032	State Digital Equity Planning and Capacity Grant	The purpose of the State Digital Equity Planning and Capacity Grant program is to help states develop and implement digital equity plans	https://www.usda.gov/programs/state-digital-equity
Department of Commerce	11 033	Middle Mile Broadband Grant Program	The Middle Mile Broadband Grant Program provides financial assistance to help broadband providers expand service to underserved areas	https://www.usda.gov/programs/middle-mile-broadband
Department of Commerce	11 034	2023 NDAA Capital Readiness Program	The Minority Business Development Loan (MBDL) program is designed to help minority-owned businesses develop and commercialize innovative technologies	https://www.usda.gov/programs/2023-ndaa-capital-readiness

Department of State	19 750	Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs	Support the foreign assistance goals and objectives of the WASH Grant Program	https://www.state.gov/wash
Department of State	19 777	100,000-Billion in the Americas Innovation Fund	Reinvest 100,000-Billion in the grants available to HEAs throughout the Western	https://www.state.gov/100000billion
Department of State	19 790	Contributions to International Organizations - CIO	US membership in organizations to which fees are given to	https://www.state.gov/cio
Department of State	19 791	Security Contributions to International Organizations	US promotes U.S. security policy in strategic areas and to international	https://www.state.gov/security
Department of State	19 792	Assess Contributions to International Organizations	US promotes U.S. foreign policy strategic goals and U.S. interests	https://www.state.gov/assess
Department of State	19 793	Bureau of International Organization Affairs	Support the foreign assistance goals and objectives of the	https://www.state.gov/bioa
Department of State	19 800	Weapons Removal and Destruction	To reduce the threat posed to global security by nuclear, chemical, and biological weapons	https://www.state.gov/weapons
Department of State	19 801	Office of Global Women's Issues	The Secretary's Office of Global Women's Issues	https://www.state.gov/gwi
Department of State	19 808	NA Nuclear and Nuclear EUR Other	To support the goals of the U.S. Department of State	https://www.state.gov/na
Department of State	19 876	EUR Other	The primary goal is to promote democratic and free market	https://www.state.gov/eur
Department of State	19 888	Global Defense Reform Program	Enhance security sector governance and build the institutional capacity of	https://www.state.gov/global
Department of State	19 900	SECAC/DFP Programs	U.S. promotes security and democratic societies public diplomacy	https://www.state.gov/secac
Department of State	19 901	Export Control and Related Border Security	The U.S. Department of State, a Bureau of International Security	https://www.state.gov/export
Department of State	19 903	Cooperation on Global Issues of Common Interest	The goal is to support the United States' foreign policy interests	https://www.state.gov/cooperation
Department of State	19 946	Organization of American States	Organization of American States	https://www.state.gov/oas
Department of State	19 973	Assess Contributions to International Organizations/CIPA	US promotes U.S. foreign policy strategic goals and U.S. interests	https://www.state.gov/assess
Department of State	19 979	Regional Peace and Security	The Office of Security Affairs in the Department of State	https://www.state.gov/region
Department of State	19 980	Partnership for Regional East Africa Counterterrorism	The objective of this program is to build the capacity and resilience	https://www.state.gov/partnership
Department of State	19 989	State/Foreign Regional Office Programs	This OFA number will be for programmatic support	https://www.state.gov/region
Department of State	19 990	Foreign Affairs Justice and Accountability Programming	Foreign Affairs Justice and Accountability	https://www.state.gov/justice
Department of the Interior	19 011	Experienced Services Program	The Experienced Services Program	https://www.doi.gov/esp
Department of the Interior	19 012	Outdoor Studies in National Parks	ESPs will promote outdoor studies in National Parks	https://www.doi.gov/outdoor
Department of the Interior	19 013	Alaska Native Science and Engineering	The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) provides major	https://www.doi.gov/alaska
Department of the Interior	19 014	Supporting the Linear Managerial Data	The program provides financial assistance to	https://www.doi.gov/linear
Department of the Interior	19 015	Good Neighbor Authority	The Good Neighbor Authority (GNA) is intended to respect	https://www.doi.gov/gna
Department of the Interior	19 016	Experienced Services Program	The Experienced Services Program	https://www.doi.gov/esp
Department of the Interior	19 017	Custom Needs Consultations	ESPs will promote Custom Needs Consultations	https://www.doi.gov/custom
Department of the Interior	19 018	Energy Community Rehabilitation Program (ECRP)	To reduce methane and other greenhouse gas emissions, help clean	https://www.doi.gov/ecrp
Department of the Interior	19 019	Experienced Services	The ESP program provides funding that allows agencies to offer	https://www.doi.gov/esp
Department of the Interior	19 020	Act To Tribal Governments	To provide funds to tribal governments to support	https://www.doi.gov/tribal
Department of the Interior	19 021	Consolidated Tribal Government	To promote Indian self-governance and improve the quality of	https://www.doi.gov/consolidated
Department of the Interior	19 022	Tribal Self-Governance	To further the goals of Indian Self-Determination by	https://www.doi.gov/self-governance
Department of the Interior	19 024	Indian Self-Determination Contract Support	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.doi.gov/self-determination
Department of the Interior	19 025	Services to Indian Children, Elderly and Families	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.doi.gov/services
Department of the Interior	19 026	Indian Adult Education	To improve the educational opportunities for Indian	https://www.doi.gov/adult-education
Department of the Interior	19 027	Assistance to Tribally Controlled Community Colleges and	To provide grants for the operation and improvement of Tribal	https://www.doi.gov/assistance
Department of the Interior	19 028	Tribally Controlled Community College	Funding has not been provided for this program. The program	https://www.doi.gov/tribally-controlled
Department of the Interior	19 029	Tribal Courts	To provide funds to Federally Recognized Indian Tribal	https://www.doi.gov/tribal-courts
Department of the Interior	19 030	Indian Law Enforcement	To provide funds to Indian Tribal	https://www.doi.gov/indian-law
Department of the Interior	19 031	Indian Community Fire Protection	To provide funds to tribal governments to perform fire protection	https://www.doi.gov/indian-community
Department of the Interior	19 032	Indian Economic Development	To assist Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments by	https://www.doi.gov/indian-economic
Department of the Interior	19 033	Road Maintenance Indian Roads	To provide Indian Tribal Governments with routine and progressive	https://www.doi.gov/road-maintenance
Department of the Interior	19 034	Agriculture on Indian Lands	To provide and enhance the production of cropland and	https://www.doi.gov/agriculture
Department of the Interior	19 035	Forestry on Indian Lands	To maintain, protect, enhance, and develop Indian forest resources	https://www.doi.gov/forestry
Department of the Interior	19 036	Indian Rights Protection	To protect Indian lands guaranteed through treaty or statute by	https://www.doi.gov/indian-rights
Department of the Interior	19 037	Water Resources on Indian Lands	To support Indian tribes in the effective and efficient management	https://www.doi.gov/water-resources
Department of the Interior	19 038	Minerals and Mining on Indian Lands	The objectives of the Energy and Mineral Development Program	https://www.doi.gov/minerals
Department of the Interior	19 040	Real Estate Programs Indian Lands	To provide and properly manage, appraise, and land	https://www.doi.gov/real-estate
Department of the Interior	19 041	Environmental Management Indian	To determine environmental impacts of Federal projects on	https://www.doi.gov/environmental
Department of the Interior	19 042	Indian School Equalization	To provide funding for primary and secondary education	https://www.doi.gov/indian-school
Department of the Interior	19 043	Indian Child and Family Education (IFACE)	The Family And Child Education (FACE) program is designed to	https://www.doi.gov/indian-child
Department of the Interior	19 044	Indian Schools Student Transportation	To provide funds to each Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) budget	https://www.doi.gov/indian-schools

National Science Foundation	47 050	Geosciences	To strengthen and enhance the national scientific enterprise	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 070	Computer and Information Science and Engineering	To support investigator initiated research and education in all areas of	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 074	Biological Sciences	To promote the progress of the biological sciences and	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 075	Social, Behavioral and Economic Sciences	To contribute to the scientific study of the Nation and	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 076	STEM Education	To provide leadership and ensure the vitality of the Nation's science,	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 078	Polar Programs	To strengthen and enhance the national scientific enterprise	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 079	Office of International Science and Engineering	To support U.S. participation in leadership within the global	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 083	Integrative Activities	Enhance the competitiveness of the	https://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation	47 084	NSF Technology Innovation and Partnerships	The Directorate for Technology Innovation and Partnerships	https://www.nsf.gov/
Northern Border Regional Commission	90 001	Northern Border Regional Development	The Northern Border Regional Commission is a Federal State	https://www.nsf.gov/
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	77 007	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	The Minority Serving Institutions Grants Program (MSIG) funds	https://www.nrc.gov/
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	77 008	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	The Minority Serving Institutions Grants Program (MSIG) provides funding for	https://www.nrc.gov/
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	77 009	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	The Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (ONRR) furthers the	https://www.nrc.gov/
Office of the Director of National Intelligence	54 001	Intelligence Community	The Intelligence Community Centers for Academic Excellence	https://www.dni.gov/
Prison Benefit Guaranty Corporation	60 001	Prison Plan	To encourage the continuation and maintenance of	https://www.pbcg.com/
Railroad Retirement Board	57 001	Social Insurance for Railroad Workers	Provide income security for retired and disabled railroad workers, their	https://www.rrb.gov/
Railroad Retirement Board	57 006	Social Insurance for Railroad Workers	Provide income security for retired and disabled railroad workers, their	https://www.rrb.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 006	8(a) Business Development Program	To foster business development by individuals who are both	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 007	7(a) Technical Assistance	The purpose of this program is to provide	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 008	Uninsured Assistance Loans	To provide loans to the survivors of declared disasters for uninsured	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 011	Small Business Investment Companies	To establish privately owned and managed	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 012	7(a) Loan Guarantees	To fund a loan guarantee fund for small	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 016	Surety Bond Guarantees	To guarantee surety bonds issued by Treasury listed surety	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 026	SCORE	To provide mentoring and assistance to	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 027	Small Business Development Centers	To provide management counseling, training, and technical	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 041	SBA Certified Development Loans	To assist small business concerns by providing 7(a) loans, 7(a) 1	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 043	Women's Business Ownership Assistance	To help women-owned organizations to assist SBA's	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 044	Veterans Outreach Program	In accordance with Public Law 103-461, the organizations will	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 046	Microloan Program	To assist women, low income, and minority entrepreneurs, business	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 050	Prime Technical Assistance	To increase the number of microenterprises and to enhance the	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 052	Native American Outreach	To fund economic development projects that will provide small	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 053	Outbound and Regulatory Finance	To ensure world and foreign markets for small	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 054	7(a) Export Loan Guarantees	Provide aid and assistance to small businesses to increase	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 055	HRZone Program	The purpose of the HRZone program is to provide federal	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 058	Federal and State Technology Partnership Program	The purpose of the FAST program is to strengthen the	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 059	Congressional Grants	Provide funding for new business development and	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 061	State Trade Expansion	Grants made to state governments to increase the number of	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 062	Intermediary Loan Program	Three year pilot program to assist small businesses in making direct loans of up	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 065	Growth Accelerator Pilot Competition	Growth Accelerators provide financial assistance to STEM	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 066	Transition Assistance Act Entrepreneurship	Both the Transition Assistance Act and the Small Business Development Center	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 067	Regional Innovation Clusters	The purpose of this program is to connect and expand regional	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 069	SBA Emerging Leaders Initiative	Emerging leaders are a key educational and leadership initiative that provides	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 072	Economic Injury Disaster Loan Emergency Advance	In response to the COVID-19 pandemic,	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 073	Paycheck Protection Loan Program (PPP)	The Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) is authorized by the	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 075	Structured Venture Operations Grant Program	The SVOG Program provides grants to support the ongoing	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 076	Lab to Market	Highlight successful examples of innovation ecosystems, particularly	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 077	Community Navigator Pilot Program	Part of the American Rescue Plan, the SBA authorized its	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 078	Restaurant Revitalization Fund	This program provided economic assistance for eligible restaurants,	https://www.sba.gov/
Small Business Administration	50 079	Cybersecurity for Small Business Pilot Program	Funding opportunity for state governments to assist small business	https://www.sba.gov/
Social Security Administration	90 001	Social Security Disability Insurance	Social Security pays benefits to people who cannot work because of	https://www.ssa.gov/
Social Security Administration	90 002	Social Security Retirement Insurance	The Social Security Retirement benefits are a monthly payment that	https://www.ssa.gov/
Social Security Administration	90 004	Social Security Survivors Insurance	Social Security has survivors by providing income for the families	https://www.ssa.gov/

